.. Septembexr 27, 1977

Mg Chrds Hitt, Staff Director
ioin U UeSe Senate Select Committee on Nutrition
. and Humah Needs <
* 0ffice of Senator McGovern
© . Senate Office Building
; i'?'W’ash:l.mgton, D C. " 20510

'v-'y“Dear Mr, Hitt.

N
i)

2 I hear Vague rumbltnos that the National Diet Goals will be withdrawn.
3>I an’ surexthis can't be true. I would strongly encourage you to issue

v‘,a new. edition correcting the inaceuracies and the things that you would

;fﬁnauunally like to .correct after a perilod of time, but maintaining the

: @‘baeie ‘thrust. You will have to'pay particular attention to Fred Star#.
g“and his critieiém of ‘the sggar. intake and Seigfreid Haydedéand others.

! 1
!

‘wa ,i believe you ‘would enjoy gettlng close $etention and consultation
frof'a few people in the sclentific community such as Mark Hegatqﬂh and .
'}Jeﬂ,miah Stamlér ‘to cover the report and lmprove it, but under no
I - rcumatances should any pressure be vielded to to withdraw it. I :
e e_close an: updatad copy of a manuscript which X sent you earlier, which
hope you will find useful. _ :

Cordially,

Hentry Blackburn, M.D;
Profeasor and Director



